SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS, LABOR AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

February 07, 2001 Hearing Room C 3:00 PM Tapes 22 - 23

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Sen. Roger Beyer, Chair
	Sen. Avel Gordly, Vice-Chair
	Sen. Jason Atkinson
	Sen. Tony Corcoran
	Sen. Ryan Deckert
	Sen. Steve Harper
	Sen. Charles Starr
STAFF PRESENT:	Keith Putman, Committee Administrator
	Pam Brunell, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: Possible Introduction of Committee Bills – Work Session HB 2221 – Public Hearing and Possible Work Session SB 461 – Public Hearing and Possible Work Session SB 184 - Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE 22, A

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
003	Chair Beyer	Calls meeting to order at 3:00 PM and opens work session.
INTRODU	CTION OF COMMIT	TTEE BILLS
005	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves LC's: 2960, 3105 BE INTRODUCED as
		committee bills.
	VOTE: 6-0	
	EXCUSED: 1 - Deckert	
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
010	Chair Beyer	Opens work session on SB 184
SB 184 – W	ORK SESSION	1
012	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves SB 184 to the floor with a DO PASS
Chair Beyer	·	recommendation.
	VOTE: 6-0	
	EXCUSED: 1 - Deckert	
	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.	
	·	SEN. METSGER will lead discussion on the floor.
019	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on SB 184 and opens public hearing on H
	2	2221.
HB 2221 –	PUBLIC HEARING	
020	Keith Putman	Explains HB 2221.
026	Jack Roberts	Commissioner, Bureau of Labor and Industries. Explains as
		obsolete definitions in HB 2221.(EXHIBIT A).
050	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on HB 2221 and opens work session on
	2	HB 2221.
HB 2221 –	WORK SESSION	

048	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves HB 2221 to the floor with a DO PASS
		recommendation.
		VOTE: 7-0
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. CORCORAN will lead discussion on the floor.
064	Chair Beyer	Close work session and opens public hearing on SB 461.
	PUBLIC HEARING	close work session and opens public hearing on ob- tor.
074	Putman	Explains SB 461.
100	Brian Boe	Oregon Commercial Fueling Coalition. Testifies in support of
100	Brian Boo	SB 461 (EXHIBIT B). Asserts that only change is the restriction on minimum limit of 2400 gallons.
333	Chair Beyer	Asks if farmers are exempt and the sale of diesel exempt.
348	Boe	Replies that it is optional and diesel is not included.
370	Rollie Bilyeu	Retired, State Fire Marshall's Office. Testifies in support of SB 461.
TAPE 23	. A	
044	Patrick Rogers	Oregon Paralyzed Veterans of America. Testifies against SB 461 (EXHIBIT C).
072	Mike Sherlock	Oregon Gasoline Dealers Association. Opposes SB 461. Opens up the matter of retail/nonretail and service/self-service. Explains why the 2400 gallon limitation was decided on.
150	Brent DeHart	Owner of local stations. Opposes SB 461 as it leads to self - service stations.
340	Bob Albers	State Fire Marshall. Answers question pertaining to SB 461.
		Diesel is not a class 1 flammable so is not subject to card lock regulations. States that there are 344 card lock facilities in Oregon and 144 card lock companies.
464	Rob Douglas	Truax-Harris Energy. Opposes SB 461.
TAPE 22	, В	
050	Douglas	Expresses that the gallon limitations has been challenged and upheld in court.
081	Paul Romain	Oregon Petroleum Marketers Association. Testifies that SB 461 is miswritten. Card holders have to have business ID.
174	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on SB 461.
180	Chair Beyer	Adjourns meeting 4:15 PM.

Submitted By,

Reviewed By,

Pam BrunellKeith Putman,Committee AssistantCommittee Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 2221, written material, Jack Roberts, 1 p.
- B SB 461, written testimony, Brian Boe, 8 pp.
- C SB 461, written material, Patrick Rogers, 3 pp.